
''
FLORIDA

1112 Manatee Ave. West

Bradenton, FL 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No. : 3

Solicitation No. : 18-TA002846JP

Project No. : 6005719

Solicitation Title: Coquina Beach Drainage Improvements

Addendum Date: November 21, 2018

Procurement Contact: Joe Pretorius, johannes. pretorius@mymanatee. org

IFBC NO. 18-TA002846JP IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS POSED BY
PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND
MADE A PART OF IFBC NO. 18-TA002846JP.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Ql. Our copy of Addendum Two, downloaded from Demand Star, did not include SECTION D, BID
ATTACHMENT 7, TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY COQUINA BEACH, please provide.
Rl. Bid Attachment 7 is available on www.demandstar.com and www.mymanatee.org

Q2. Reference SECTION 001, PERVIOUS CONCRETE, par. 1.01, Description, last sentence, this sentence
tells us that all testing for this Section will be performed by the County, will the County be paying the
testing agency directly for this service and not the Contractor?
R2. Manatee County has hired Dunkleberger/Terracon to perform testing for the project. Manatee County
will pay the testing firm directly for the passing tests.

Q3. Reference SECTION 001, PERVIOUS CONCRETE, par. 1.02 Quality Assurance, sub-par. B, can these
"Qualifications" requirements have been met and performed by our sub-contractor?
R3. Yes, either by the prime contractor or a sub-contractor.

Q4. Reference SECTION 002, EMBEDDED RING INFILTRATION KIT (ERIK), par. 1.01, Description, sub-par
A, last sentence, this sentence tells us that all testing for this Section will be performed by the County,
will the County be paying the testing agency directly for this service and not the Contractor?
R4. Yes.
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Q5. Reference Addendum Two, QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES, R8 to Q8, if these Embedded Ring
Infiltration Kits are to be installed by an employee of the testing firm and all we are to include in this
bid item is our cost to coordinate with the testing firm, but what about the actual material who supplies
the kits?
R5. The County will pay for materials directly to the testing firm that will install the devices for testing
percolation rates.

Q6. Reference SECTION 002, EMBEDDED RING INFILTRATION KIT (ERIK), par. 3.01, Placement &
Finishing, sub-par. B, Installation Insert Collar, last sentence, please provide Figure 4.
R6. Since the testing firm will handle installation and testing of the device, Figure 4 is not pertinent to the
bid.

Q7. Reference SECTION 002, EMBEDDED RING INFILTRATION KIT (ERIK), par. 3.01, Placement &
Finishing, sub-par. D, Embedment Pipe, last sentence, please review calculations for this example.
R7. Since the testing firm will handle installation and testing of the device, reviewing calculations are not
pertinent to the bid.

Q8. According to F. D.O.T. Index 440-001, sheet 1 of 2, GENERAL NOTES, Note #1, tells us if the design is
for 6-inch pipe the pipe would have to have a smooth interior or an equivalent 8-inch corrugated interior
pipe could be used in place of the 6-inch smooth interior pipe, is it the intent of the design engineer to
allow the use of corrugated 6-inch perforated HDPE pipe with a sock? Please clarify.
R8. FDOT Index 286, General Note 1, indicates the underdrain pipe is to be 4" smooth or 5" corrugated
tubing unless otherwise specified in the plans. Plan sheet 36 calls out 6" underdrain pipe. Section 440 of
the FDOT Specifications indicates that the pipe be perforated. The intent of the design was to use 6" PVC
perforated pipe with sock.

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed.
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in IFBC No. 18-TA002846JP.

The deadline for questions and clarifications established in Article A.49 of the bidding documents has
passed, and no further questions or requests for clarifications will be accepted.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE:
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